From: Lane,J. Bret
Sent: 11/11/2011 11:14:23 AM

Fassett, Robert (/O=PG&E/OU=CORPORATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=RPF2);
Yura, Jane (/O=PG&E/OU=CORPORATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=JKY1);

sunil shori@cpuc.ca.gov (sunil.shori@cpuc.ca.gov); Igor Paprotny
(igorpapa@eecs.berkeley.edu); RNickell@cox.net (RNickell@cox.net); Bermel,
Mike (MBermel@semprautilities.com); 'Fernando Pina' (FPina@energy .state.ca.us);
jsmudem@smud.org (jsmudem(@smud.org)

To:

Cc: rwhite@eecs.berkeley.edu (rwhite@eecs.berkeley.edu); 'James Marean'
(James . Marean@GASTECHNOLOGY .ORG); 'Paul Wright'
(pwright@me.berkeley.edu); 'Gaymond Yee' (Gaymond.Yee@uc-ciee.org)

Bec:
Subject: Re: Nat. Gas PAC Kick-off Meeting - soliciting your availability

Not available on the 21st. | could do 1-2 on the 28th

Bret Lane

Vice President - Field Services
Southern California Gas Company
San Diego Gas & Electric
858-650-6144
lane@semprautilities.com

From: Igor Paprotny [mailto:igorpapa@eecs.berkeley.edu]

Sent: Friday, November 11, 2011 10:58 AM

To: 'Igor Paprotny'; RNickell@cox.net; RPF2@pge.com; JKY1@pge.com; Bermel, Mike;
sunil.shori@cpuc.ca.gov; Lane, J. Bret; 'Fernando Pina’; jsmudem@smud.org

Cc: 'James Marean'; 'Gaymond Yee'; 'Paul Wright'; rwhite@eecs.berkeley.edu
Subject: Nat. Gas PAC Kick-off Meeting - soliciting your availability

Dear PAC Members;

Now that we have assembled the PAC for our respective Nat. Gas projects, we
would like to schedule a PAC kick-off meeting. The goal of this meeting would
be to a) introduce you to the key members of the respective project teams, b)
give you some background and introductions to both projects, ¢) schedule future
PAC meetings.
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At this point, I am soliciting your availability with respect to potential times and
dates for the kick-off meeting; the meeting will take place via teleconference
and will be one hour long.

The potential time slots for the PAC kick-off meeting are:

Monday 11/21:

1)
2)
3)

4)

10 —11 am
11-12 pm
1-2 pm

4-5 pm

Monday 11/28:

3)
6)
7)

8)

Please let me know of any conflicts you may have on any of these respective
time/date slots. Once I will hear from everybody, I will schedule the meeting.

10 —11 am
1T-12 pm
1-2 pm

4-5 pm

Sincerely,
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Igor
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